The Dyer Family Littlehampton 1700 - 1900
Ship Owners and Merchants

The Dyer family lived in Littlehampton and were a family of merchant seamen, ship
owners and traders. They were originally based in Littlehampton and expanded their
enterprise to London and Liverpool. They exported and imported goods from all
over the world.

It is uncertain if they were originally from Littlehampton. Certainly there were Dyers
in the area, who worked in agriculture and it may be that like other families whose

sons joined the merchant navy, they also joined as a career rather than working on
the land.

Daniel Dyer (dates unknown)
Daniel Dyer married Mary who died in 1823

Daniel and Mary had the following children who were all born and christened in
Littlehampton:

William baptised 1770
Daniel baptised 1776
Jane baptised 1776
Jane baptised 1781
Elizabeth baptised1781

In Eva Robinsons’ book Reminiscences of Littlehampton it quotes passages from
Henry Lock, the following may refer to Daniel Dyer:

‘In the old Hampton Court the road is how it was in past years but that continued up
the back of the houses of old Captain Daniel Dyer and came out at a gateway leading
to Arundel Road. We passed through farmer Marshall’s field and the so called Lemon
field. The houses above were the residences of one Luke an officer, Spencer Jupp a
farmer and Captain Daniel Dyer.(Arundel Road beginning with the Old George)’

William Dyer (1770 - 1838)

William Dyer was born in 1770 in Littlehampton to Daniel and Mary
William married Ann Short - 5 August 1798

Ann Short was born in Littlehampton in 1772 and died in 1853
William died 30 April 1838 in Littlehampton

He is buried in St Marys Church yard ref: 260121417 (ADC)
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John Tribe, Esq, of Fittleworth,

Ar Littlehampton, on Monday, the 3hth of April, at his res<stdencc,
Sea View, Mr William Dyer, aged 64, a respectable inhabitant of thar
town.

On the Jrd instant, at Horninger. a few days after giving birth 1o a

adfiF Lk e

Brighton Patriot 8 May 1838 (FMPast)

William was a master mariner and ship owner

In his will William was described as a gentleman of Littlehampton Sussex.

He left the following to his wife Ann for all her natural life on the understanding she
kept the premises in good tenantable repair, insured for fire and in the case of fire
using the insurance to pay for repairs:

a property in Tooley Street, London
All that my freehold messuage* and premises with the appurtenances* being number 77
Tooley Street in the borough of Southwark in the ------- or occupation of ----Wrothall

Property in Littlehampton:

All that my leasehold messuage and premises with the appurtences situate in
Littlehampton aforesaid in the occupation of my son William also all that my freehold
messuages and premises with the appurts situate in Littlehampton aforesaid in my own
occupation and also all that my leasehold cottage and premises situate in Littlehampton
aforesaid in the occupation of ----- Snook

And several pews in the Church of Littlehampton. Namely Number 42 in the Gallery
Number 37 in the Gallery and number 14 in the middle aisle

*Messuage — a dwelling house with the adjacent buildings and curtilage and other
adjoining lands used in connection with the household
*Appurtenance — a right or privilege that belongs to a property

Ann Dyer (Short) died in 1853

William and Ann had the following children:
George baptised 1799

William born 1801 baptised 15 December 1801
Ann baptised 1804

Kate baptised 1808



The following is taken from ‘History of Littlehampton — 1802 - D5537

The Ferry

There was one memorable occasion when the chain parted and the barge was
swung off its course by the strong current. In this instance the parson from Ford was
abroad with his pony and trap and he appears to have been somewhat unnerved by
the experience. However the redoubtable William Dyer was at hand and although
not a young man, he contrived to get the barge to the west bank where the parson
scrambled his outfit ashore.

Ann Dyer (Short) 1772 - 1853

Ann Short was the daughter of Thomas and Eliza Short of Littlehampton
She married William Dyer 5 August 1798

Ann Dyer died 24 December 1853 at Sea View House Littlehampton
She was buried in St Marys Church yard Littlehampton Grave id: 260122543
ADCQ)

In the 1841 Census Ann was living in River Road with Kate her daughter.
She was described as being born in Sussex and of Independent means as was Kate

In the 1851 Census she was living in River Road- possibly Sea view House

Ann was noted as a widow born in 1772, she described herself as a House and
Land Proprietor. Living with her was Kate Dyer born in 1808 unmarried; she also
described herself as a House and Land Proprietor

In her will, Ann left a considerable fortune for the time. She also left numerous
pieces of land, houses, leasehold houses, pews at the church, many bank shares
and a share in the Ferry to her children and grandchild.

George Dyer
George Dyer was born to William and Ann in 1799
He died in 1828 and was buried in Littlehampton

He married Ann Gray 31 May 1827 - born in Weymouth in 1807- the daughter of
a master mariner. They married in St Johns Church Horsleydown, Southwark (From
1813-37 Slip Index) Find My Past)

Horsleydown was an area by Tower Bridge and by the River Thames. It is also
where other members of the Dyer family resided- and where the Dyer ships were
moored.

George and Ann had one daughter, Ann born in 1828
Ann may have married a William Baker



Ann Dyer (Grey)

Ann (Gray) Dyer was a described as a schoolmistress in 1851 living at
Horsleydown Lane, Southwark.

In 1871 Ann Dyer and her widowed daughter Ann Baker were to be found
living at Waterloo Place, Melcombe Regis, Dorset. Ann Dyer was a lodging
house keeper along with her mother Eliza Gray.

In 1881 she was still living at 10 Waterloo Place, Weymouth with her
daughter Ann Baker.

She died in 1883.

Chick, aged 75.
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Southern Times and Dorset County Herald 1883 (FMPast)

William Dyer 1801 -1887

William Dyer was born to William and Ann in 1801 and baptised 15 December
1801 in Littlehampton.

He died in 1881 in Littlehampton

He is buried in Littlehampton Cemetery Plot B788

He married Elizabeth Taylor Spencer 7 February 1838

He was aged 36 and described as a Tailor

Elizabeth was aged 29

On the marriage certificate his father was William Dyer Mariner
Elizabeth's father was William Spencer deceased, a Gentleman
Elizabeth was from Gibraltar Place Chatham

lﬁ ;o BUAL ALTIRRERIESIINUIC LD dhg iy ATEALs BAACLER Y RSUREp WV AR L WEVATCE
' MARrRIED.—At Littlehampton, on Wednesday, the 7th inst., by
' the Rev. W, Gilkes, M.A., Mr William Dver, of that Phl"“" t
S | Llu: wbeth T., daughter of the late W. Speacer, Esq., of Gibraliar-

| place, Chatham.
£ INirn.—A fow dave cinan Mrer Mawan Shattar of thiz tawen o vad

Brighton Gazette 8 February 1838 (FMPast)



William and Elizabeth had the following children:
William Spencer Dyer born 1839 christened 21 April 1839
Spencer Dyer born1840 died 1840

Elizabeth Jane born 1842 baptised 6 March 1842

William worked as a Tailor between 1821 and 1865
He appears to have started work working for a Mr Burry

LITTLEHAMPTON.
W.DYER,

Tailor, Draper, Hatter, Hosier. Glover, &e.
OST respectfully begs to inform the Publie,
he has OPENED A SHOP near the Kina's
“AmrMs, at which he intends mryiug on the above
businesses, in their varions branches, and being
lately returned from Town, where, haviog wade
some extensive purchases with cash, he Is en-
" abled to offer the articles at such prices, as
be trusts will induce those, whom he has had the
honour of catting for (more than the last two years, | |
while in the concern of Mr. Burry, now a bankrupt

to continoe their orders to him, which he w

“stady, by strict attention, to merit,

. D). also begs to solicit the patronage of such
friends as were not pleased to favour Mr. Burry
with it. e .

Wawrep, Two steady Men, who understand .
their busiiess as Tallors ; codstant employ will be
given, and wages from 2¥s. to 24s,

TOBE LETT,

e Ed el i

Sussex Advertiser 23 June 1823 (FMPast)

In the 1841 Census he was living in Surrey Street and described as a Tailor

In the 1851 Census he was living in Surrey Street he described himself as a master
tailor

Living with him, his wife Elizabeth (Taylor) and a daughter Elizabeth Jane born in
1842
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LITTLEHAMPTON.

THE WINTER FASHIONS being now set,
W. DYER begs to aunounce that he has
mhlhluﬂﬂmﬂﬂandlh the season, and

at no 32 years could he
WPAMWMMHM -
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Eastbourne Gazette 1 January

1887 (FMPast)
West Sussex Gazette 1 October 1853 (FMPast)



In the 1861 Census the family were still living in Surrey Street
William was now described as a Draper and Tailor

In the 1871 Census William was living in Middle Street and described as a retired
draper

In the 1881 Census he moved to 23 Norfolk Road and is described as a Retired
Woollen draper

William died in 1887 aged 85. He left an estate of £499.14.3
Probate was granted to his son William Spencer Dyer
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Eastbourne Gazette 1 January 1887 (FMPast)

William was a tailor between 1861 to 1865 and employed 20 to 30 men. When he
retired he sold the shop to Mr Edney a grocer.

William also had a branch of his tailors shop in Brighton according to above
article.

William appeared to own a considerable amount of property in Littlehampton
Warehouses, Baltic Wharf, Seaview House in River Road, Fishing rights. 3 cottages
near the church and sold land in Ferry Road for the development of the railway. He
also owned a property in Norfolk Terrace occupied by John Swann, a plumber.

He had a Storehouse and Yard in 1833 which he leased from the then bankrupt
Thomas Tupper Isemonger for £1.00 a year.

In December 1868 a long line of buildings he owned in Surrey Street which had
thatched roofs burnt down. Twenty one people were rendered homeless although
fortunately Mr Dyer had insured them!
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ed | A company of gentlemen, including Messrs. W. Read, 3. D | think
| Olliver, J. Lawson, W, Dyer, J. Butt and others, have rented of | can
h- | the Duke of Norfolk the exclusive right of the river fishery from | contr
ch | the Castle to the pier. 1t is believed that a much betler supply | Year
of river fish may be obtained than bas bitherto been had. 'F.“:“:
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Brighton Gazette 16 Jan 1845 (Find MP)
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LITTLEHAMPTON.

The youthful family of the Earl and Countess of Arundel and |

Surrcy will this season occupy Surrey Cottage.

The South Terrace residence, No. 23, is engaged for a long |

riod for Mr Andre and family,

Mr K. Bethell, Chancery barrister, has purchased 23, South
Terrace, and Mr Dines, solicitor, of Bread Street, Cheapside, bas

bLought Mr Keywood's recently-built house, in Surrey Street.

Littlehampton is undergoing greal improvements by the con-

struction, under u subscription sided by the Duke of Norfolk, of
the long-necded main sewer in High Street; and by the erection
of detached amd eister houses Ly Mr P. Buslby, in Duke Street,

the entrapce to the town from the railway. Il has also been

recently improved by the erection of three pretty cottages by Mr
Iyer, near the church ; and by sister houses by Mr Dutt and Mr
bBlackaller, near the sea.

-—l—*—ﬂ—.

Brighton Gazette 22 June 1848 (FMPast)
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LITTLERANPTON.

Tue Rainway ExTEnsioN.—The parish plans for the
branch into Littlehampton, in connection with the Mid.
Sussex Railway, have been duly deposited. The branch
will commence at or near the George Hotel, vn land be-
longing to Mr Dyer;it will passthrough sixother pieces
of ]glll belonging to Mr Dyer, in the Ferry Road, on to
the low brook land, by which it will reach the intended
new bridge over the Adur, at which point the junetion with
the *“ South Coast” and “ Mid-Suesex” lines will be.

The Brighton Railway Company have with good taste,

..... A éta ha mlacnad fearms W tadll livaa and awaasmnara trasa

Sussex Advertiser 13 December 1859 (FMPast)




In a newspaper article in the West Sussex Gazette 29 April 1858 William writes that
he had twenty pews in the Church and was the owner of 30 houses. Below is a map
in the museum archives of a plan of some of the land he owned.

The following comes from Reminiscences of Littlehampton by Eva Robinson:

"An especially prominent figure of the ‘60s and ‘70s was Mr William Dyer, sometime
tailor carrying on business in Surrey Street next door to the Norfolk Hotel, where he
displayed the Royal Arms on a narrow veranda over his shop window by virtue of
having executed some repairs to Queen Victoria’s riding habit, which was accidentally
torn while riding with the Prince Consort. Mr Dyer might daily be seen in the town
wearing a tall silk hat, loose overcoat and with a monocle eye glass suspended from
his neck usually fluttering out behind him,; he hurried along as though he had not

a moment to spare. A prominent member of the Local Board of Health, also of East
Preston Board of Guardians, his ability as a public speaker was conspicuous by its
absence, and his efforts in that direction were copiously interlarded with irrelevant
ejaculations, so much so that his hearers were genuinely delighted when he sat down.
He was for many years the local correspondent to the West Sussex Gazette.”



A tailor, he was one of the biggest local employers of labour. He was a remarkable
man and quite a go getter. Over the entrance to his shop he displayed a Royal Coat of
Arms, modelled in plaster, suggesting to all the world that he held a Royal Warrant.

In 1846 Queen Victoria and Albert, during a visit to Arundel Castle came down

to Littlehampton for a gallop on the Common studded with gorse bushes one of
which tore her riding habit. Dyer made a quick repair to the royal satisfaction on
the strength of this he awarded himself the right to display the Royal Arms. Dyer’s
building was demolished in 1959.

William was a prominent member of the Board of Health from 1853 and wrote
several letters to Members of Parliament regarding health matters in Littlehampton.
He was on the East Preston Board of Guardian, and was also a churchwarden

of St Marys Church where he organised a Sacred Musical Festival for the organ
improvement fund. It was attended by between one and two thousand people and
included ‘Mount of Olives’ by Beethoven.

A most remarkable achievement was that in 1851 he contributed to the Great
Exhibition in London. He exhibited a fine collection of Agates from Littlehampton,
(Class 1 Page 18 of the Official Catalogue) and also a contrivance for ventilating
public buildings (no records found).

e

al| 10 Dyer, WiLLiam, Little Hampton, near Arundel—

1, Proprietor and Inventor,

of Sussex coast agates, found on the sea-beach; many
ie | containing specimens of petrified sponges, sea anemones
ts | (Choanites Kdnigii), and other zoophytes. Specimens
@ | fashioned and polished for ornaments.

[The agates on the Sussex coast are, to a great extent,
> | if not entirely, chalk flints in a peculiar state; and they
frequently exhibit very beautiful indications of organic
structure. The definition of agate generally in mineralogy
n | has reference to an apparently banded structure, or con-
t8 | centric arrangement of silicious matter, often showing
| different tints of colour. When of considerable size, the
central part is generally clear, The essential material
is, in all cases, silica, and the colour is, no doubt, due
i | to metallic oxides, chiefly of iron and manganese.—

5 | D. T. A.]
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ENGLISH AGATES AT LITTLEHAMPTON.

It is known to comparatively fow that tho agates found
along this part of the wouth const—extending castward to
Shoroham, and westward to Chichester harbour—surpass in
beauty and variecty thoso of any other part of the world,
not excepting oven the far-fame. Oriental or Mochs Moss
agates. They are also far superior to the Cairngorm sloned
and the ribbon stone agates of Seotland, the agates of the
Brazils, and those of Egypt, and of Germany, which latter
constitute an important article of export-commerce from it,
for the purposes of oruament and utility, to many parts of

when the latter was hero, hardly
s the Beld she promised to ripen
, Piceadilly, wo find the wonder,
[ sents one of the best enter
u: author, composer (** Emly in
iing horse,” and very aany other
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Earope. Theso local productions, which were first dige
l covered, about 40 years ago, at Bognor, are suporior in the
i following respects:—For their rich contrast of eouring,
| due, it is believed, to the oxides of iron and mongoness,
| whicl motals sbound on this coast; for the remsrkable
indications which they contain of organic structure—as
silicified sponges, sea-anemones (Choanites Konigil), amd
other zoophytea, generally in chalosdony, exhibiting, when
eut into slices, mueh of prismabie eolouring ; while other
varivtion include, what are ealled, landscapo and moss
agates, as well as silicified woods of various Kinds, and
silicious conglomerates of the pebbles and earthy mattor of
onr coast. We rocollect when, about 35 years ago, theso
productions were sought on the sea beach witli 8o much
avidity at Boguor, that instances frequently oecurred of &
single stome realizing from twenty ahillings to soveral
nds; and in one cese of a stove, when cut into slices,
baving sold for twenty pounds, tho then Couniess of Guild-
ford being the purchaser of a single slice at ten pow
At about the same time, ber Royal Ilighuess the Princoss
Augusta, whilo on a visil at Bersted Lodge, lognor, beeame
the n:mlw: of n very beautiful necklace of thewo agates,
of the valuo of £20, It will alas be in the recollection of
many, that the best collection ever made of thess agates,
silicified woods, aud conglomerates, the property of Mr. W.
Dyer, of Littlechampton, wore sghown in class |, in a case
oontaining 400 specimens, st the Great Exhibition of 1851,
closs o the large emorald, inestimable value, the property
of his Grace the Duke of Devonshire, and that tlurf wors
bonomred with & special motice in Mr. Robert Tunt's
popular ** Szm-ia of the contents of the (Great Exhibition,”
and in the ©* Tllustrated and Descriptive Catalogue,” by an
elucidatory note by Professor Iv. Arated, who presided over
the department in which they were exhibited. Tt will
also be recollocted by that in a notice in this Jeurazl
of @ conversatione, held at the Maotellisn Museum, 8o I
ago s on the 26sh July, 18365, we stated **a besutiful
eollection of agaies, the of Mr Dyer, of Little-
hampton, was also exhibited, and some remarks on
them by Mr Mantell closed the entertainment.”  For
information of the curious in theso mattors, it may be
added, that this colloction hias been lent by Mr. Dyer to the
Crystal Palace Company, snd may be scen in the gnll:;iy_ o
the garden side, near to the tropical end of the building.
Mr. Diger Lias also lately added to his eollection, at Titile-
hampton, some thirty apocimens of those stones of extra-
orlinary beauty. (Our visitors Bnd an agreeable pastime in
souking those productions, while inbaling the Lealth-giving
broczes of our coast.

——— —

Brighton Gazette 10 April 1851 (FMPast)

Elizabeth Taylor Dyer (Spencer)

Elizabeth was bor.n'in 1808 to William and Sarah Spencer in Chatham Kent.
In 1841 she was living with her parents in Saunders Street Chatham.
She married William Dyer in Littlehampton in 1838.

In the 1881 Census she was staying with her daughter Anne in Kings Lynn.

Ann Dyer (Ree)

Ann D.yer.was born to William and Ann in1804 and christened 1 July 1804.
She died in 1865 and was buried in Littlehampton 25 October 1865.

?gszmarried Thomas Hinson Ree 30 August 1839 in Littlehampton. He died in

Ann and Thomas had three children.
Sarah Ann born 1841.
William born in 1844.
George born in 1846.



They were all born in Hertfordshire — which is where Thomas was born.

Thomas was Coal Weigher or Coal Meter. A coal meter was a dockside official
who measured the unloaded coal on arrival at the docks. Without a coal meter
present the coal could not be unloaded. They kept a record of how much coal
was transported and certified what the Master owed; this was usually a London
based occupation.

The family lived at various addresses in London: 13 Beaumont Square Mile End: 2
Friendly Place, White Horse Lane, Stepney.

Thomas was declared bankrupt in1855 and as an insolvent debtor applied for
discharge in 1861 the family were then living at 18 New Henry Street, Cottons
Estate Lime house.

Kate Dyer (Lear)

Kate was born in 1808 and baptised in Littlehampton 10 January 1808

Kate died in 1890 aged 82 and was buried in Southwick

Kate married Henry Lear an Auctioneer from Arundel on 19 December 1855
(He was an executor of Ann Dyer's Will)

They lived at Beach Terrace in 1861 and 23 South Terrace.

Henry Lear was the Mayor of Arundel in 1853 and 1858

Henry Lear died 27 August 1868

In the 1851 Census Kate was unmarried and living at River Road with her mother
She described herself as House and Land Proprietor.

In the 1871 Census Kate was living at South Terrace. Henry had died and she was
described as a an Annuitant

In 1889 she was living at 15 River Road

The children of William and Elizabeth Dyer

William Spencer Dyer

William Spencer Dyer was born in 1839 and christened 21 April 1839
He died 23 November 1891

He married Helen Rice

In 1861 William was a private tutor living at 7 Augusta Place Broadwater Worthing
By 1871 William had married Helen and had three children

William A born 1862

Adeline born 1864

Charles L born 1866

Linda born 1870



He was now the manager of Brills Baths in Brighton
In 1891 the family were living at South Villa Southwick

William was now manager of a company and living with him were:
Helen

Linda now a book keeper

Percy born in 1872 a provision merchant apprentice

Arabella born in 1874

And Cecil born in 1888 his grandson

William died 23 November 1891 at 5 Buckingham Place Shoreham

ADMISSION TO BRILL'S BATHS
BRILL'S BRIGHTON BATHS CO. (LIMITED),

NEW BPECTATORS GALLEREY OFEN DAILY,

Ll i T PR ADMISSION FEEE
BWIMMING BATH FUR GENTLEMEN, Admissicn, One Shilling. |*

AWIMMING BATH FOR LADIES, Admission, Ons Shilling & Sixpence

WARM BEA BATHS FOE LADIES & OENTLEMEN, Admiuics, Tws Shillings.
SPRING WATER WARM BATHE, Admision, Bizpencs.

ENTRANCE, POOL FALLET,

ADMISSION TO BRILL'S BATHS.

W, L DTER, Sssslary.
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Elizabeth Jane Dyer (Malpas)

Elizabeth Jane Dyer was born in 1842 and baptised 6 March 1842

She married William Malpas in Brighton in 1861

She may have met William in Littlehampton as in 1861 William was a lodger with
Edwin Marshall in Surrey Street.

William was a Wesleyan Minister.

Elizabeth Jane died in 1909 in Wiltshire

In 1871 they were living in Brand Street Hitchin Hertfordshire and had three
children:

Elizabeth Mary born 1863

Alice born 1864

William Arthur Spencer born 1867

By 1881 the family had moved to Kings Lynn in Norfolk
In 1891 they were living in Rugby Northamptonshire
In 1901 they were living in Milford Within, Salisbury Wiltshire



Daniel Dyer 1776 -1864

Daniel Dyer was born in Lyminster in 1716 to Daniel and Mary
He died 14 January 1864 in Liverpool aged 88

He married Mary

Daniel had the following children:

Anne born 1803

Mary born 1802 died 1802
Sarah born 1804 died 1807
Louisa born 1806

William born1808

Mary Anne born 1812

In the 1841 Census Daniel was living in Gainsford Street, Horsleydown —
Gainsford Street was near Horsleydown Old Stairs — this as the location of
many wharves where no doubt the Dyer’s ships loaded and discharged their
cargoes. Living with him was Mary Anne.

In the 1861 Census Daniel was widowed.

The family had moved to Liverpool and were living at 14 Nelson Street.
Liverpool a street not far from Liverpool docks. Liverpool at this time was a
growing city where shipping fortunes could be made.

Daniel described himself as a Ship Owner as did his son William.

Daniel died in 1864 aged 88 at 64 Bridge Street Birkenhead, Liverpool.
He was described as a ship owner and was buried in St James Cemetery
Liverpool.

GRAVE - TIER Back No. 62.Vault.

SACRED t th Memory of
ANNE. Beloved | of JAMES BAKER
f this Town, Ship owner, who died
l t July. 1863.
Aged 60 Yea:

ALSO. The amed JAMES BAKER
wh di a 16th Au.gu st 1883. Aged 79

ALSO VILLIAM JAMES, Eldes
abo o died 4th August 1885

Agd55Y

ALSO. DANIEL DYER BAKER, their fourth
Son, who died l4th Apr il 19018.
Aged 79 years.
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When Daniel died he had made a will — he left his house and all his possessions
to William his son, along with his gold watch and all his shipping interests.
His money was divided between Anne, Louisa and Mary Anne.

Anne Dyer (Baker) 1803- 1863
Ann was born in 1803 in Littlehampton to Daniel and Mary. In 1829 she married
James Baker in Littlehampton.

They had 6 children:

William James, who became a mariner

Alfred George, who became a ships broker

Frederick,

Duke,

Frances Ann married Richard Knight in 1865

Daniel Dyer Baker who was a book keeper to his brother William

James Baker was also a Master Mariner and ship owner.
In 1851 they were living in Nile Street Liverpool

Two ships James owned were:

City Of Sultan (1842) and Florist (1850) built in Littlehampton

(see above for burial in St James' Graveyard )

He was also in partnership with Daniel — and ships were registered as being
owned by Dyer and Baker.

Louisa Dyer (Whidborne) 1808 - 1880

Louise was born in 1808 in Littlehampton and died in 1880

She married Thomas Gotham Whidborne October 17 1848. Thomas died in
1850 in Liverpool aged 58. His marriage to Louisa was his second marriage.

In Liverpool he ran a Ship Chamdlers business and the firm were rope and sail
makers.

By 1851 Louisa was a widow living with her father and sister Mary Ann Knowles
and John Knowles in Nelson Street Liverpool

In 1871 she was living in Bridge Street Birkenhead with her sister Mary Ann
Knowles, John Knowles. Louisa moved to West Street, Brighton and died in1880.
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Liverpool Mercury 17 October 1848



William Dyer 1808 - 1871
William was born in 1808 in Littlehampton, he never married.
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Dyrr—Jan. 23, at 64, Bridge-street, Birkenhead, in his 62d year,
William, unly son of the late Mr. Daniel Dyer.

Liverpool Albion 30 January 1871

He died in 1871 and is buried with his father in St James Cemetery Liverpool

Mary Anne Dyer (Knowles) 1810-1879

Mary Anne was born in Littlehampton in 1810 and died in 1879 in Littlehampton
She married John Knowles of Littlehampton, a Master Mariner in Horsleydown in
1847. John's father was Stephen Knowles a farmer.

In 1851 she was living in Nelson Street Liverpool with her sister Louisa
Sometime after 1871 the Knowles moved back to Littlehampton.

In 1891/1901 John Knowles was living at the Boat House, Lyminster.

He died in 1905.



Ships owned/part owned by the Dyer family

The Lady Franklin

Launched 29/08/1852. Owners in 1852 - James Baker, William and Daniel Dyer,
John Knowles. Wrecked in 1862 Key Largo Florida — travelling from Jamaica to

Liverpool carrying sugar, rum and general cargo.

Anna Baker

1854 sank in the Magellan Straits

The Two Elizas

A Brig

1809 Captured by the enemy later recaptured and returned to the original
owners on payment of salvage. Owned by Joseph Williams Ship agent and

William Dyer of Littlehampton, Sussex. Mariner London

The Elizabeth
Built 1811 Sailed between Liverpool and Brazil

The Sussex Oak
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House of Lommons on luesaay, DY Mr. UIOKer.

A very fine brig, called the Sussex Oak, of Arundel,
161 tons burthen, Daniel Dyer master and part owner,
sailed from this place on Monday, the 5th inst., and
was totally lost about twelve o'clock on Wednesday
nizht, on the Goodwin Sands. The vessel struck on the
sands or rocks,and as the tide rose, she floated into deep
water, and soon went to pieces. The master and crew
were providentially saved by a vessel passing at the time
of the accident. Captain Dyer is a very worthy charac-
ter, and his misfortune is greatly commisserated by a
large circle of acquaintance.

Three respectable young men, with the consent and as-
sistance of their friends, left this town on Thursday

Sussex Advertiser 19 March 1832

The Dispatch 1824/172
A 2 mast square rig. Scroll head. Built Yarmouth ex LO1817/196

25/10/1828 Joseph Richard Nesbitt sold 16/64 to Daniel Dyer 16/64's to

William Dyer the younger both of Littlehampton 1830/10

1or the
prevail
have ta
healthy
usthal w
we feqr
been fr
ing the
disting
thus sp

6k 'l"':l
explain
nota p
namely



The Daniel Dyer built 1839 by J B Bailey
Said to be one of the fastest Clipper Brigs in the kingdom

Shipping & Mercantile Gazette 3 July 1839

" LauxcH AT SnorexaM.—On Saturday, at noon, this |

interesting ceremony took place in the presence of a large assew-
hlage of people.  Thei vessel was built by .‘a_Ir. Ballev, and is 100
feet in length, 21 feet in the beam, and of 350 tons burden. All
the preparations having been made, Mr. Balley ascended the tem-
porary platiorm, and addressing Miss Dver, the sister of the Cap-
tain, said, ** Madam I am desired by Captain Dyer to request vou
to hold this ribbon. and when the bottle, which is slung to a string
attached to this ribbon, shall fall against the bow, that you will be
pleased toname the vessel the * Daniel Dyer.”"” %In an instunt the
Iit"lll!ir"lll vessel Eli-!t.‘ll l*lfi!l n'l'tjl"_-til.‘ h[j.‘h'. but ht’fﬂl'l! .-.nhu' reached
her native element the bottle broke against her bow, Miss Dver
emphatically calling out ** Success to the Daniel Dyer,”” while all
the people joined in a lond huzza.,  On the platform with Miss
Dver were a number of ladies and gentlemen, who were invited by
Captain Dver, incommon with many mlwr:f: present, to quatl in
prime sherry ** suceess to the Dantel Dver. e

1T ta tha 9ath of June. the Pastare Petitions. nrav.

Brighton Patriot 2 July 1839



. SHOREHANM.

| The ship Daniel Dyer, lately launched from the yard of Mr Balley,
¢ wiil sail in about ten davs for Liverpool,—there, we believe, to load
for the Mediterranean. ‘The Daniel Dyer is built on Mr Ballev’s
principle (in which he has, for many years past, proved so eminently
successfu’) of combining fast sa’ling with the capability of carrying
a large cargo, and is finished with equal, if not greater, regard to
the strength, compactness, convenience, and elegance which tave
characteri<ed most of his former vessels This ship’s admeasure.
ment is 2.5 tons, and burden abont 350,  Length upon deck, 100
feet, breadth of beam, 2ift. Gin., depth of hold, I4ft. 6in.; is
copper fastened, copper bottomed, and has two cabins. She will be
commanded, and partly owned, by a persevering master, Mr W,
Dyer, son of Mr Daniel Dyer, whose name the ship bears.

The inifluence which ship-building must have on the trade of a
neighbourhood may be inferred from the fact that the above vessel
will cost, before readv for sea, about £4,000,

fMan handead asd BFlae o smassnne aialtad tha Quelan Madtbasma aed

— S

Brighton Gazette 18 July 1839
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South Ameriea.

LINE OF PACKETS FOR RIO DE JANEI .
Suiling on the 1st, 11th, and 21st of every month.

% To sail on the 11tk instant. :
The beautiful A 1 Sussex-built clipper Erig
DANIEL DYER,

Wrerrau Dyer, Commander ;

LYY,
Cpper fastened and, coppered, and one of the fastest sailing
vessels in the kingliamgpfmding in George's Dock.—Apply
o IMRIE and TOMLINSON, or
COTESWORTH and WYNNE.

e —

ry — —

Liverpool Standard and Commercial Advertiser
12 February 1841

mﬂ.tndhnnfmudinm:hu}m-mutmm

FOR SALE,
The substantial British-built Brig

DANIEL DYER,
};ln'-l:m:nlnL , m%:ﬁw in 1839, and classed
forthree years Al from 1865 ;
metal ; carries 3 tona

River Plate entirely free from damage. l-llij feet ; breadth,

feet ; lh.HI‘.i 3 feet. in King's -— hm;-u-
. . or

TONGE and

Commercial-court,

Liverpool Daily Post 10 August 1869
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The Florist
Possibly owned by Dyer & Baker Liverpool
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The Liverpool Shipping Telegraph August 1865

The William Dyer
Left Littlehampton August 1914 and disappeared without trace. Pre-
sumed to have hit a mine. Possibly owned by the Dyers.












